Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2009 4:52 PM

To: '‘Sparrowe, Tom'

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Schaefer, Peter; Cool, Aubrey

Subject: RO0343 RE: 241501-461 8th St., Oakland-Quarterly Monitoring Program
Hello Tom,

For the above referenced site, deleting MTBE, EDB, and EDC from future groundwater monitoring analyses is acceptable.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Sparrowe, Tom [mailto:tsparrowe@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Schaefer, Peter; Cool, Aubrey
Subject: 241501-461 8th St., Oakland-Quarterly Monitoring Program

Hi Jerry,

A review of our quarterly monitoring SOW indicates that in addition to TPHg and BTEX we are also analyzing for MTBE,
EDB and EDC in wells S-4, S-5, S-6, S-8, S-9, S-10, S-12, S-13, S-17 and S-18. Since the constituents of concern at the
site are TPHg and BTEX, and MTBE, EDB and EDC have historically been below detection levels, can we remove MTBE,
EDB and EDC from future samplings and analyses?

Your response is appreciated.

Best regards,

Tom Sparrowe, PG

5900 Hollis St., Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608
Direct: 510-420-3316



Cell: 510-385-0646
Fax: 510-420-9170

Visit us at www.craworld.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.




